A. ADVERTISEMENT- SBD 1

PART A
INVITATION TO BID
YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)
BID NUMBER: [PSA/OCFO/01/2025 [ CLOSING DATE: [23 September 2025 | CLOSING TIME:_[10:30am

DESCRIPTION

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

CONTACT PERSON  Njabulo Khumalo CONTACT PERSON Veliswa Dywili

TELEPHONE NUMBER [011 848 5300 TELEPHONE NUMBER 011848 5300

FACSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS Njabulok@productivitysa.co.za E-MAIL ADDRESS VeliswaD@productivitysa.co
.Za

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER

POSTAL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE ‘ ‘ NUMBER ‘

CELLPHONE NUMBER

FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE ‘ ‘ NUMBER ‘

E-MAIL ADDRESS

VAT REGISTRATION

NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE STATUS | COMPLIANCE OR SUPPLIER

SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE

No: MAAA
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED [IYes [INo
SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS

SOUTH AFRICAFOR | [JYes [INo /SERVICES OFFERED?
THE GOODS ' [IF YES, ANSWER THE
ISERVICES [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW]
OFFERED?
QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? ] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? ] YES [JNO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? ] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? ] YES [JNO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? ] YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.




SBD1

PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.

BID SUBMISSION:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

14.

BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED (NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE
MANNER PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE
PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF
APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

[ 2 TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1
22

23

24
25

26

2.7

BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY
SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS
WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED; EACH PARTY MUST
SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE/PIN/CSD NUMBER.

WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE
(CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH
DIRECTORS WHO ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH
MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE."

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: e

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: e
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:




B. TAX CLEARANCE CERTFICATE REQUIREMENTS

VALID TAX PIN:
Please attach a valid original Tax Clearance Certificate/Tax Clearance Status to this page.

Itis a condition of bid that the taxes of the successful bidder must be in order, or that satisfactory
arrangements have been
made with South African Revenue Service (SARS) to meet the bidder’s tax obligations.

1. In order to meet this requirement bidder are required to complete in full the attached form TCC
001“Application for a Tax Clearance Certificate” and submit it to any SARS branch office
nationally. The Tax Clearance Certificate Requirements are also applicable to foreign bidders /
individuals who wish to submit bids.

2. SARS will then furnish the bidder with a Tax Clearance Certificate that will be valid for a period of
1 (one) year from the date of approval.

3 The original Tax Clearance Certificate must be submitted together with the bid. Failure to submit
the original and valid Tax Clearance Certificate will result in the invalidation of the bid. Certified
copies of the Tax Clearance Certificate will not be acceptable

4 In bids where Consortia / Joint Ventures / Sub-contractors are involved, each party must submit
a separate Tax Clearance Certificate.

5 Copies of the TCC 001 “Application for a Tax Clearance Certificate” form are available from
any SARS branch office nationally or on the website www.sars.gov.za.

6 Applications for the Tax Clearance Certificates may also be made via eFiling. In order to use this
provision, taxpayers will need to register with SARS as eFilers through the website
WWWw.sars.gov.za.




C. Pricing Schedule- SBD 3.3

The pricing schedule, has to be aligned to SBD 3.3, and SBD3 has to be completed in full for compliance and
be supported by pricing schedule.
NB: Failure to complete pricing schedule in full will result in disqualification

PRICING SCHEDULE
(Professional Services)
NAME OF BIDDER: ......oiiiiiiiit ettt ettt e e e BID NO.: i
CLOSING TIME 11:00 CLOSING DATE.......coeiieieieceeeinne
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR.............. DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BID.
ITEM DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO **(ALL APPLICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)

1. The accompanying information must be used for the formulation
of proposals.

2. Bidders are required to indicate a ceiling price based on the total
estimated time for completion of all phases and including all
expenses inclusive of all applicable taxes for the project. R

3. PERSONS WHO WILL BE INVOLVED IN THE PROJECT AND
RATES APPLICABLE (CERTIFIED INVOICES MUST BE
RENDERED IN TERMS HEREOF)

4. PERSON AND POSITION HOURLY RATE DAILY RATE

A XV XV 1V DU

5. PHASES ACCORDING TO WHICH THE PROJECT WILL BE
COMPLETED, COST PER PHASE AND MAN-DAYS TO BE

SPENT
R days
R days
R days
R days

5.1 Travel expenses (specify, for example rate/lkm and total km, class
of airtravel, etc). Only actual costs are recoverable. Proof of the



expenses incurred must accompany certified invoices.

DESCRIPTION OF EXPENSE TO BE INCURRED RATE QUANTITY AMOUNT
.................................... S
.................................... R,
.................................... 2
.................................... R
TOTAL: R

**7all applicable taxes” includes value- added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance
contributions and skills development levies.



-

BidNo.: oo
NAME OF BIAAeT: .. oot e e e
5.2 Other expenses, for example accommodation (specify, eg. Three
star hotel, bed and breakfast, telephone cost, reproduction cost,
etc.). On basis of these particulars, certified invoices will be checked
for correctness. Proof of the expenses must accompany invoices.
DESCRIPTION OF EXPENSE TO BE INCURRED RATE QUANTITY AMOUNT
.................................... R
.................................... R
.................................... R
.................................... R
TOTAL: Ruuoiiiiiee e
6. Period required for commencement with project after
acceptance Of Did ettt ta e
7. Estimated man-days for completion of project
8. Are the rates quoted firm for the full period of contract? *YES/NO

9. If not firm for the full period, provide details of the basis on which
adjustments will be applied for, for example consumer price index.



D. DECLARATION OF INTEREST - SBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state', or persons having a kinship with persons
employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this
invitation to bid (includes a price quotation, advertised competitive bid, limited bid or proposal). In view
of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or
his/her authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating
authority where-

- the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with
persons/a person who are/is involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where
it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf
the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the

bid.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.
2.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her representative: ..o
2.2 [Nty NUMDEE: ..o e et e e e e
2.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder?): ............cccoovieiiiiieiiiiiie,

24 Company Registration NUMDEr: ..o
25 TaxReferenCe NUMDET: ... ... e
2.6 VAT Registration NUMDET: ...

2.6.1 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax
reference numbers and, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3

below.
"“State” means -
(@) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of
the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);
(b) any municipality or municipal entity;
(c) provincial legislature;
(d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
(e) Parliament.
2"Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or
business and exercises control over the enterprise.



2.7

2.7.1

2.7.2

2.7.2.1

2722

2.8

2.8.1

29

Are you or any person connected with the bidder
presently employed by the state?

If so, furnish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member:
Name of state institution at which you or the person
connected to the bidder is employed :

Position occupied in the state institution:

Any other particulars:

If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public sector?

If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid
document?

(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where
applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.

If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

Did you or your spouse, or any of the company’s directors /
trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?

If so, furnish particulars:

Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have
any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state and who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

2.9.1If so, furnish particulars.

YES /NO

YES /NO

YES /NO

YES /NO

YES /NO



210 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder,

YES/NO

aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any person employed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2101 If so, furnish particulars.

2.11 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members YES/NO
of the company have any interest in any other related companies

whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.11f so, furnish particulars:

3 Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Full Name

Identity
Number

Personal Tax
Reference Number

State Employee
Number / Persal
Number




DECLARATION
[, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME).......ccitiiiiiiiiiiiie et

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.

| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Position Name of bidder

May 2011



E. PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT
REGULATIONS 2022 (SBD 6)

SBD 6.1

PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2022

This preference form must form part of all tenders invited. It contains general information
and serves as a claim form for preference points for specific goals.

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, TENDERERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL
CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF
THE TENDER AND PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to invitations to tender:

- the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all
applicable taxes included); and

- the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all
applicable taxes included).

1.2 To be completed by the organ of state

a) The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 80/20 preference point
system.

b) The 80/20 preference point system will be applicable in this tender. The lowest/
highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the accurate system once
tenders are received.

1.3 Points for this tender (even in the case of a tender for income-generating contracts)
shall be awarded for:
(a) Price; and
(b) Specific Goals.
14 The maximum points for this tender are allocated as follows:

PRICE 80

SPECIFIC GOALS** 20
Total points for Price and SPECIFIC GOALS

** Point allocation break down provide below




1.5

1.6

1.7

SPECIFIC GOALS: 80/20

SPECIFIC GOAL Points
Goal 1: Historically Disadvantaged Individuals (14)

a) who had no franchise in national elections before the 1983 and 1993

Constitutions 7

b) whois afemale 5

c) who has a disability 2
Goal 2: who is youth 3
Goal 3: Locality (GAUTENG PROVINCE) 3
TOTAL 20

Failure on the part of a tenderer to submit proof or documentation required in terms of
this tender to claim points for specific goals with the tender, will be interpreted to mean
that preference points for specific goals are not claimed.

The organ of state reserves the right to require of a tenderer, either before a tender is
adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to
preferences, in any manner required by the organ of state.

DEFINITIONS

(a) “tender” means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response

to an invitation to provide goods or services through price quotations, competitive
tendering process or any other method envisaged in legislation;

(b) “price” means an amount of money tendered for goods or services, and

includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;

(c) “rand value” means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the

time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

(d) “tender for income-generating contracts” means a written offer in the form

determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation for the origination of
income-generating contracts through any method envisaged in legislation that will
result in a legal agreement between the organ of state and a third party that produces
revenue for the organ of state, and includes, but is not limited to, leasing and disposal
of assets and concession contracts, excluding direct sales and disposal of assets
through public auctions; and

(e) “the Act” means the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No.

5 of 2000).



3. FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES

3.1. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

3.1.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10
Pt—P i Pt—P i
Ps=80(1-__"_""" or Ps=90(1-—___""
Pmini’ Pmini’}

Where
Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration
Pt = Price of tender under consideration
Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable tender



(2) A maximum of 20 points may be awarded to a tenderer for the specific goal specified for the tender.

(3) The points scored for the specific goals must be added to the score scored for price and the total must be
rounded off to the nearest 2 decimal places.

(4) Subject to section 2 (1) (f) of the Preferential Procurement Policy framework Act 2000; preferential
procurement regulations, the contract must be awarded to the tenderer scoring the highest points.

4, POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS

41. Specific goals for the bid and points claimed are indicated per the table below.

4.1.1. EQUITY OWNERSHIP CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 1.5

SPECIFIC GOAL & SUPPORTING Maximum How many percent of the
DOCUMENTS FOR VERIFICATION points maximum points are you
claiming between 0-100%?
Equity ownership by persons who 7
had no franchise in the national
HDI elections.

(ID copies of ALL listed owner/s, as
per the CSD, CK1 registration
document (CIPC), BBBEE certificate)

Equity ownership by women 5
(ID copies of ALL listed owner/s,
BBBEE certificate)

Equity ownership by disabled 2
persons

(Medical certificate/ Assessment)

Equity ownership by youth 3

(ID copies of ALL listed owner/s,
BBBEE certificate)

Locality 3
(Proof of address not older than 3
months)

** Points can only be allocated where
supporting documents have been
provided.



5. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
5.1 Name of CoMPaNY/firm. ... e
5.2 Company registration nUMbDEr: ... ...
5.3 Company!/ firm physical address (for claiming locality points):
54 TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
[ Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
0 One-person business/sole propriety
0 Close corporation
O Public Company
0 Personal Liability Company
0 (Pty) Limited
[ Non-Profit Company
[ State Owned Company
[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
55 DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
5.6 TOTAL NUMBER OF YEARS THE COMPANY/ FIRM HAS BEEN IN BUSINESS?
57 List of shareholder/s information to be used to calculate the points claimed
NAME ID NUMBER HDI** Youth** % of
company
(**Yes / No) / firm
- owned
No Women Disabled (**Yes
franchise / No)
prior to

elections







5.8 I, the undersigned, who is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that
the points claimed, based on the specific goals as advised in the tender, qualifies the
company!/ firm for the preference(s) shown and | acknowledge that:

i) The information furnished is true and correct;

i) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as
indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;

i) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown
in paragraphs 1.4 and 4.2, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary
proof to the satisfaction of the organ of state that the claims are correct;

iv) If the specific goals have been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any
of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the organ of state may, in
addition to any other remedy it may have —

(a) disqualify the person from the tendering process;

(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a
result of that person’s conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered
as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due
to such cancellation;

(d) recommend that the tenderer or contractor, its shareholders and
directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a
fraudulent basis, be restricted from obtaining business from any
organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi
alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution, if deemed necessary.

SURNAME AND NAME:

DATE:
ADDRESS:




